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DATE: April 23, 2015
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Stauffer)
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Gervasi)
RE: Docket No. 110321-EI
ce o - 4
oV —(Please reopen the above-referenced docket for the processing of a Request for Extended
Confidential Classification (Request) filed in the docket on April 17, 2015.
Please also file the attached “EXHIBIT *C’” in the docket file. This Exhibit was included

&
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on the CD version of the Request, but was not included with the e-filed version of the Request.

Thank you.
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EXHIBIT “C”

Line-by-Line/Field-by-Field Justification

Line(s)/Field(s)

Data Request 2 (Documents Produced)

Question 6

Bid Proposal (Siemens)
Page 2 of Attachment 1, lines 1-13

Bid Proposal (Aquatech International Corp.)
Page 2 of Attachment 1, lines 1-9

Bid Proposal (Infilco Degremont, Inc.)
Page 2 of Attachment 1, lines 1-16
Page 4 of Attachment 1, lines 1-6

Functional Design Specification (Infilco
Degremont, Inc)
(Confidential in its Entirety)

1/2008 and 1/2009 Pilot Test Plant Reports
From Chiyoda Corporation
(Confidential in their Entirety)

Justification

This information is entitled to confidential
classification pursuant to §366.093(3)(d)-
(e), Florida Statutes. The basis for this
information being designated as
confidential is more fully set forth in
paragraph 7.





